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October 10, 2022

Subject: RFQ #2183-A: Fire Station 2 Fuel Tank Installation
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Request for Quotes. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your quote.

1. Does the county have a preference on the type of tank monitoring system? Or do we
give our recommendation for what is needed to monitor tank level, leak detection,
and the overfill alarm?

Provide a Clock style gauge with an alarm and a leak indicator, such as a Morrison FIG
724 or Krueger type K or equivalent.

2. Instead of installing stairs for the tank to be filled from the top can we suggest a
remote fill location, with spill containment, that will allow the tank to be filled from
ground level?

No.

3. How will the County authorize/activate the fuel dispenser?
The pump will be lockable with a padlock.

4. Depending on the answer to #3 does the County want a basic dispenser that just
shows total gallons dispensed and is lockable by a padlock to try and deter theft?
Yes.



5. Please provide pictures of existing electrical panel to see if it will suffice for the new
proposed fueling equipment.

|

6. What is the distance from panel to proposed tank installation area?
60ft. There is a power source close for the pump on a dedicated breaker. The air
compressor is no longer is use and contractor will be able to use that circuit breaker if
they choose to.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing
Department or if it is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies
or other organizations will still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 2:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, October 18,2022. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

Questions regarding this solicitation will be accepted until 2:00 p.m., Tuesday, Octcber 11,
2022. After that, we will not be able to respond to any inquiries about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150, fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.

Director of Purchasing



